
Jose Trevino 

From: Anthony Asongwed

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 11:46 AM

To: Jose Trevino

Cc: OET-SCB

Subject: FW: 0633-EX-ST-2012 / Concurrence

Attachments: 0633-EX-ST-2012.rtf; 128449.pdf; 128401.pdf
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8/23/2012

FYI---CONCURRENCE 

From: FAB [FAB@ntia.doc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 6:31 AM 
To: Anthony Asongwed 
Cc: FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB 
Subject: 0633-EX-ST-2012 / Concurrence 
 
NTIA has no objection to the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) 
requested by Doppler Tech for Alamogordo, New Mexico during the period 15 September 2012 thru 30 October 
2012.  
  
  
  
Kenneth Taylor 
Frequency Assignment Branch 
202‐482‐0485 
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov 
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov 
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Jose Trevino

From: Thuan Pham
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 11:35 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Cc: Stephen Buenzow
Subject: RE: Coordination for 0633-EX-ST-2012

Hi Jose,

The proposed frequency does not fall within Broadband Division's spectra; therefore, I have no comments on 
this request.

Thanks,
Thuan
_____________________________________________ 
From: Jose Trevino  
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Thuan Pham; Jay Jackson; Al Knerr
Cc: Stephen Buenzow; Tracy Simmons
Subject: Coordination for 0633-EX-ST-2012

Please see the attachments for coordination.

 << File: 0633-EX-ST-2012.RTF >>        << File: 128449.PDF >>      << File: 128401.PDF >> 

Jose F. Trevino 
OET/EMCD/ELB 
(202) 418-1946 


